
Dear Mrs. Kučerová and Mrs. Zimmerová, 
  
Let me kindly contact you as per previous conversation with Mr. Pospíšil, regarding booking of 75 
tickets for Saturday Opera Armida tickets for our group.  
I would like to kindly ask you to reconfirm all these 75 tickets to us and prepare invoice to be paid by 
return.   
  
All of the tickets will be sent separately via email for distribution for all guests?  
  
  
  
Thank you in advance.  
  
  
My best regards, 
  
Ing. ADÉLA ŠANDOVÁ 
M: +420 724 809 515    |    T: +420 602 215 760    |    E: sandova@ima-pro.cz 
 

 
                                                                             
IMA PRODUCTION s.r.o. 
Korespondenční adresa a adresa provozovny: Na Harfě 935/5C, 190 00 Praha 9 
Sídlo společnosti: Pod Hájkem 1, 180 00 Praha 8 
http://www.ima-pro.cz 
  
From: Pospíšil David <d.pospisil@narodni-divadlo.cz>  
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 9:23 AM 
To: Adéla Šandová <sandova@ima-pro.cz> 
Cc: Janeba, Petr (VS) <petr.janeba@skoda-auto.co.in>; Bhardwaj, Pallavi (VS/B) 
<pallavi.bhardwaj@skoda-auto.co.in>; Nikola.Frankova@skoda-auto.cz; Toupal, Jan (VIB) 
<Jan.Toupal@skoda-auto.cz> 
Subject: RE: 110 tickets for opera in National Theater 
Importance: High 
  
Dear Ms. Šandová, I wish you a good day.  
  
Thank you for your email and information.  
However, I see that Mr. Pallavi is asking for 75 tickets.  
Since the purchase of tickets will not be part of the contract, please contact our sales 
department regarding the ticket order and its subsequent payment:  
Jitka Kučerová, j.kucerova@narodni-divadlo.cz  
Wendy Zimmerová, w.zimmerova@narodni-divadlo.cz  
  
To your questions:  
• The entrance to the theater is from 18.15 through the main entrance of ND  
• I recommend casual wear  
• Regarding picking up the tickets, please make arrangements with the sales department, 
who will collect 
  them print/send.  
  
Best regards  
David Pospíšil 
Sponzoring ND 
  

mailto:sandova@ima-pro.cz
http://www.ima-pro.cz/
mailto:d.pospisil@narodni-divadlo.cz
mailto:sandova@ima-pro.cz
mailto:petr.janeba@skoda-auto.co.in
mailto:pallavi.bhardwaj@skoda-auto.co.in
mailto:Nikola.Frankova@skoda-auto.cz
mailto:Jan.Toupal@skoda-auto.cz
mailto:j.kucerova@narodni-divadlo.cz
mailto:w.zimmerova@narodni-divadlůo.cz


  
  
Národní divadlo 
Ostrovní 1, 112 30 Praha 1 
T: + 420 224 901 459 
M: + 420 731 640 482 
d.pospisil@narodni-divadlo.cz 
www.narodni-divadlo.cz 
  

  
  

   
  
  
  
  
From: Adéla Šandová <sandova@ima-pro.cz>  
Sent: Saturday, April 13, 2024 6:21 PM 
To: Pospíšil David <d.pospisil@narodni-divadlo.cz>; Toupal, Jan (VIB) <Jan.Toupal@skoda-auto.cz> 
Cc: Janeba, Petr (VS) <petr.janeba@skoda-auto.co.in>; Bhardwaj, Pallavi (VS/B) 
<pallavi.bhardwaj@skoda-auto.co.in>; Nikola.Frankova@skoda-auto.cz 
Subject: FW: 110 tickets for opera in National Theater 
  
Dear Mr. Pospíšil, 
  
let me kindly follow up your conversation with Mr. Toupal regarding reserved tickets for National 
Theatre. 
I´m contacting you from the agency who will finalize with you the payment, which we are ready to pay 
by return. @Pallavi, could you please reconfirm that all 90 tickets to be paid, as you have only 70 pax 
in the group?  
  
I´m already sharing invoice details to make the payment process quicker: 
IMA PRODUCTION s.r.o. 
IČ: 25736990 
  
  

- Could you please also specify to us, what time should the guests arrive before the start itself? 
- What is the dresscode?  
- All of the tickets will be send separately via email for distribution for all guests?  

  
  
Thank you and remain at your disposal.  
  
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
  
  
  

INTERNAL 

From: Pospíšil David <d.pospisil@narodni-divadlo.cz>  
Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 2:29 PM 
To: Toupal, Jan (VIB) <Jan.Toupal@skoda-auto.cz>; Bhardwaj, Pallavi (VS/B) 
<pallavi.bhardwaj@skoda-auto.co.in> 
Cc: Frankova, Nikola (GKU) <Nikola.Frankova@skoda-auto.cz>; Janeba, Petr (VS) 
<petr.janeba@skoda-auto.co.in> 
Subject: RE: 110 tickets for opera in National Theater  
  
Děkuji za informaci. 
  
S pozdravem 
David Pospíšil 
  
From: Toupal, Jan (VIB) <Jan.Toupal@skoda-auto.cz>  
Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 2:17 PM 
To: Pospíšil David <d.pospisil@narodni-divadlo.cz>; Bhardwaj, Pallavi (VS/B) 
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
  
Dobrý den, 
  
Vstupenky nám podržte, dokončujeme výběrové řízení a příští týden se vám ozve agentura která 
vyhraje a vstupenky objedná. 
  
@Bhardwaj, Pallavi (VS/B) I am confirming the order here. 
  
Děkuji. 
  
Jan Toupal    
  
  
INTERNAL 
From: Pospíšil David <d.pospisil@narodni-divadlo.cz>  
Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 2:10 PM 
To: Toupal, Jan (VIB) <Jan.Toupal@skoda-auto.cz> 
Cc: Bhardwaj, Pallavi (VS/B) <pallavi.bhardwaj@skoda-auto.co.in>; Frankova, Nikola (GKU) 
<Nikola.Frankova@skoda-auto.cz> 
Subject: RE: 110 tickets for opera in National Theater 
Importance: High 
  
Vážený pane Toupale, přeji vám hezké odpoledne. 
  
Máme pro vás stále drženou rezervaci na 20.4. – představení Armida v počtu 90 ks 
vstupenek, avšak doposud nemáme od vás žádné nové zprávy, nebo zaslanou objednávku. 
Pokud rezervaci nevyužijete, rádi bychom ji uvolnili do prodeje. 
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S pozdravem a pohodový víkend 
David Pospíšil 
  
From: Toupal, Jan (VIB) <Jan.Toupal@skoda-auto.cz>  
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 11:41 AM 
To: Pospíšil David <d.pospisil@narodni-divadlo.cz>; Bhardwaj, Pallavi (VS/B) 
<pallavi.bhardwaj@skoda-auto.co.in>; Frankova, Nikola (GKU) <Nikola.Frankova@skoda-auto.cz> 
Cc: Laboutkova Cai, Wen (VIB) <Wen.Laboutkova.Cai@skoda-auto.cz>; Fernandes, Rovina (VS) 
<rovina.fernandes@skoda-auto.co.in>; Wasserbauer, Jan (VIR) <Jan.Wasserbauer@skoda-auto.cz>; 
Cerna, Denisa (VIB) <Denisa.Cerna@skoda-auto.cz>; Kotera, Tomas (GKU) <Tomas.Kotera@skoda-
auto.cz>; Janeba, Petr (VS) <petr.janeba@skoda-auto.co.in>; Malu, Madhurendra (VS/B) 
<malu.madhurendra@skoda-auto.co.in> 
Subject: RE: 110 tickets for opera in National Theater 
  
Hello all, 
  
Based on discussion with Mr. Pospíšil: 

 The ordering and payment will be done by winning agency. 
 The price for the tickets will be shared soon (no later than 13:00 today), while will be part of 

the tender – communication to agencies today.   
 The tender will be closed next week on Wednesday – agencies submitting the proposals.  

  
Regards  
  
Jan Toupal  
  
  
INTERNAL 
From: Pospíšil David <d.pospisil@narodni-divadlo.cz>  
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 10:09 AM 
To: Bhardwaj, Pallavi (VS/B) <pallavi.bhardwaj@skoda-auto.co.in>; Frankova, Nikola (GKU) 
<Nikola.Frankova@skoda-auto.cz> 
Cc: Toupal, Jan (VIB) <Jan.Toupal@skoda-auto.cz>; Laboutkova Cai, Wen (VIB) 
<Wen.Laboutkova.Cai@skoda-auto.cz>; Fernandes, Rovina (VS) <rovina.fernandes@skoda-
auto.co.in>; Wasserbauer, Jan (VIR) <Jan.Wasserbauer@skoda-auto.cz>; Cerna, Denisa (VIB) 
<Denisa.Cerna@skoda-auto.cz>; Kotera, Tomas (GKU) <Tomas.Kotera@skoda-auto.cz>; Janeba, Petr 
(VS) <petr.janeba@skoda-auto.co.in>; Malu, Madhurendra (VS/B) <malu.madhurendra@skoda-
auto.co.in> 
Subject: RE: 110 tickets for opera in National Theater 
Importance: High 
  
Dear Bhardwaj, have a nice day and thank you for your email. 
  
We have already made a reservation for 110 people.  
According to your request, I will reduce it to 90 people and I will wait for Mr. Toupal to contact 
me.  
  
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
  

  
  

   
  
  
David 
  
From: Bhardwaj, Pallavi (VS/B) <pallavi.bhardwaj@skoda-auto.co.in>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 3:15 PM 
To: Frankova, Nikola (GKU) <Nikola.Frankova@skoda-auto.cz>; Pospíšil David <d.pospisil@narodni-
divadlo.cz> 
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
  
Dear David, 
  
We would like to block 90 tickets for the National Theatre for Skoda India group for 20th April. 
  
Jan Toupal will speak with you about the budget & payment for the same tickets. 
  
  
  
Regards, 
  
Pallavi Bhardwaj, Lead- Sales & Network Quality & Sales Training 
ŠKODA AUTO India 
Division of ŠKODA AUTO Volkswagen India Pvt. Ltd., 
4th Floor, Silver Utopia, Cardinal Gracious Road, Chakala, Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400 099. India.  
L: 022 3313 7148 M +91 8550991924 
pallavi.bhardwaj@skoda-auto.co.in, www.skoda-auto.com, www.skoda-auto.co.in 
  
  
  
From: Frankova, Nikola (GKU) <Nikola.Frankova@skoda-auto.cz>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 1:20 PM 
To: Janeba, Petr (VS) <petr.janeba@skoda-auto.co.in> 
Cc: Toupal, Jan (VIB) <Jan.Toupal@skoda-auto.cz>; Laboutkova Cai, Wen (VIB) 
<Wen.Laboutkova.Cai@skoda-auto.cz>; Fernandes, Rovina (VS) <rovina.fernandes@skoda-
auto.co.in>; Bhardwaj, Pallavi (VS/B) <pallavi.bhardwaj@skoda-auto.co.in>; Wasserbauer, Jan (VIR) 
<Jan.Wasserbauer@skoda-auto.cz>; Cerna, Denisa (VIB) <Denisa.Cerna@skoda-auto.cz>; Kotera, 
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Tomas (GKU) <Tomas.Kotera@skoda-auto.cz> 
Subject: RE: 110 tickets for opera in National Theater 
  
Dear colleagues, 
  
I have contacted our colleague from the National Theatre and have pre-booked 110 tickets for you. 
  
May I ask you to get in touch with him to align the details? Please find the contact below. 
  
David Pospíšil 
+420 224 901 459 
d.pospisil@narodni-divadlo.cz 
  
If you have any further questions, do not hesitate to contact me. 
  
KR 
Nikola 
  
Ing. Nikola Franková | GKU – Internal Communications  
M +420 730 865 424 
Škoda Auto a.s., Tř. Václava Klementa 869, 293 01 Mladá Boleslav, Czech Republic 
Nikola.Frankova@skoda-auto.cz, skoda-storyboard.com, x.com/skodaautonews, https://go.skoda.eu/whatsapp, 
#ExploreSkoda Podcast 
  

 

 

 

 
  

  
  
  
  
INTERNAL 
From: Kotera, Tomas (GKU) <Tomas.Kotera@skoda-auto.cz>  
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 10:56 AM 
To: Janeba, Petr (VS) <petr.janeba@skoda-auto.co.in>; Frankova, Nikola (GKU) 
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
<Jan.Wasserbauer@skoda-auto.cz>; Cerna, Denisa (VIB) <Denisa.Cerna@skoda-auto.cz> 
Subject: RE: 110 tickets for opera in National Theater 
  
Ahoj Petře, 
  
My colleague is in contact with National Theatre we will let you know probably by tommorrow. 
  
Best regards, 
  
T. 
  
  
  
INTERNAL 
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From: Janeba, Petr (VS) <petr.janeba@skoda-auto.co.in>  
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 7:10 AM 
To: Kotera, Tomas (GKU) <Tomas.Kotera@skoda-auto.cz> 
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
Subject: 110 tickets for opera in National Theater 
  
  
Ahoj Tome, 
As briefly shared yesterday, we are coming for the Skoda brand experience with 100 participants 
(dealer investors mainly) from India and we will be in Prague already 18th April evening 
19th we are all day busy with Skoda and mainly in Mlada Boleslav and around 
20th we are at countryside – explore more of The Czech Republic – culture, history, brewery, glass 
factory etc. 
20th early evening we are coming back to Prague and want to visit National Theatre for opera Armida 
what fits perfectly to czech heritage and origin 
  
Would you please forward this request to responsible colleagues that are able to make for us the 
booking/buying of 110 tickets based on your relationship with NT – the places should be mainly 
together however wee leave it up to you and availibility 
  
The tickets will be bought by VI and invoiced back to Skoda India with complete event together     
Thanks a lot 
BR 
Petr 
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